COMMITTEE ON
UNIVERSITY ORGANIZATIONS
OTHER THAN ATHLETIC

THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

July 25, 1944

Raymond Kanehl
Intrmral Committee
Robinson Gym

To the Leader of the Orgenization addressed:

I am enclosing blanks on which you are
requested to submit the names of all members
of your orgsnization, so that they may be
checked for eligibility for the current term,
according to the University regulations.

Will you kindly fill out the first
three columns and return the list to me
(not to the Registrarts 0ffice), by August
1 at the latest? It is important that
students should not be listed by their
nicknames, as the Registrar refuses to

release the grades of students not listed
by their names as recorded in his files,

Very truly yours,

- /4,/,.;;.’ /” \

- Ge. W, Bradshsw, Chairmsn
Eligibility Committee

Marvin 209




